From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 4/18/2012 8:34:22 AM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Next Meeting

Michelle — now we can’t get TURN to agree to the April 24 date. TURN wanted
sometime late in May and we told them that is ridiculous. So May 2 is the date we
have. TURN also objects to PG&E putting a substantive offer on the table May 2.
They only want to talk procedure. If we don’t get some adult supervision soon, we
won’t get any settlement until 2013.
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